DONALA WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING AGENDA
August 19, 2021

MEETING TIME & PLACE:
1:30 P.M.
DONALA WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT
15850 HOLBEIN DRIVE, COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80921

BOARD MEMBERS: Ed Houle
Wayne Vanderschuere
Kevin Deardorff
Bill George
Ed Miller
STAFF: Jeff Hodge
Tanja Smith
Christina Hawker
Mike Boyett
Agenda
1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Approval of Agenda
4. Public Comment on Items not on the Agenda
5. Minutes from July 15, 2021, Regular Meeting
6. Financial Reports
7. Action Items:

a. None
8. Manager’s Report
a. Action Items from Board Workshop Update
9. Status of Operations
a. Water
b. Wastewater
10. Executive Session C.R.S. § 24-6-402(4)(a) — Water Rights (two offers)
11. Public Comment
12. Adjourn.



DONALA WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETING MINUTES
JULY 15, 2021

The Board of Directors of the Donala Water and Sanitation District met in regular session at the District’s office, 15850
Holbein Dr., El Paso County, Colorado on July 15, 2021 at 1:30pm.

Directors Present: Ed Houle
Wayne Vanderschuere
Kevin Deardorff
Bill George
Ed Miller

Staff Present: Jeff Hodge
Christina Hawker
Tanja Smith
Mike Boyett

Consultants Present: Matt Poznanovic
Brett Gracely
Kelsey Briggs

Guests: Jackie Burhans (OCN)

President Houle called the meeting to order at 1:30pm.

Approval of Agenda:
e Approved.

Public Comment Non-Agenda ltems:
e None.

Review of Minutes:
¢ Minutes from June 2021 Board Meeting accepted
o Deardorff motioned to approve, George second, all aye.

Review of Financial Statements and Check Summaries:
e Donala revenue at 55.71% and expenses at 66.50%.
e Waste Plant revenue at 58.53% and expenses at 57.30%.
e General Fund return is 0.14%.
o George motion to accept, Vanderschuere second, all aye.

LRE Well Study:
e Study under way. Nothing to report at this time.



Pikes Peak Regional Water Authority:
e The Reuse Study is under way. The completion date is estimated to be Nov. 2021. Participants will meet July 28.

Regionalization Subcommittee of PPRWA:

e There have been no meetings in the last four months.

Northern Water Delivery Line:
e Nothing new to report.

North Monument Creek Interceptor (NMCI):
e Andrew Muser has replaced Darlene Garcia as the Project Manager. A tentative meeting has been set for
August 4,

Status of Long-Term Water Supply Contract with CSU:
e Noting to report.

Board Workshop April 15%:
e Study to Restructure Waste Treatment Rate System:

o InWork.
e Donala Fiscal Policy:
o InWork

e Contract (IGA) with WWSD for engineering study of the “Loop”:
o Draft IGA in work. RFP issued.
e Assessment of storing additional Donala water in Pueblo Reservoir:
o On hold pending decision on Reuse and Loop studies.
e Pre-Feasibility Grant Submission:
o Submitted July 2021
e Information Meeting with EPC County Commissioners:
o Convened May 19 at Donala office. Report provided at Board Meeting May 2021.
e (CSU Rate and Tariff Study:
o Inwork
e Regionalization:
o Under consideration.
e Ed Informal Coffee with WWSD Board Member:
o Convened April 30.

Status of Operations:
e Water Report:
o District consumed 37.515 million gallons in June.
= 29.889 from our wells and 7.626 from Willow Creek Ranch delivered by CSU.
= Wastewater Treatment Plant received 11.519 million gallons of water as influent, the remaining
amount, 25.996 MG was used for outside watering.
e \Wastewater Report:

o Trevor Wilch passed the Colorado Facility Operator’s Class D certification exam to be our newest
certified water professional.

o We have welcomed Aaron Tolman back to Upper Monument. He has been working full time as of June 1
and his return is already paying dividends as we have another pair of experienced eyes monitoring our
process and making valuable recommendations to management.

o Mike will be attending and teaching at the Leadville operator’s school July 19-23.




o Plant performance has bee very good.

o The facility continues to produce a good quality effluent and well exceeds our permit limitations as
shown in our DMRs.

o We continue to produce one to two tractor trailer loads of biosolids a week for agricultural land
application.

o Amy Azevedo has completed the laboratory’s DMR QA and submitted results into the ERA database. We
will be graded sometime after August 27 when the study closes.

o The first week of August we will begin testing our biosolids for compliance with the new Colorado
TENORM regulations. This must be completed before March 2022. If they are too high we may lose our
ability to land apply our biosolids. Vanderschuere requested that we complete a baseline as soon as
possible to test TENORMS for Donala, Triview and Forest Lakes in the event there is a problem there will
be plenty of time to take corrective action.

SCADA:
e Timberline continues to upgrade the Scada system as requested by staff. The installation and upgrade are
scheduled to be complete by the end of Sept. 2021. The prior date was July but due to delays in acquiring
equipment the completion date has changed.

Water Meter Upgrade and Replacement:
e The completion date for this project is October 2021. There is 296 units for Donala and 135 Forest Lakes cellular
transmitters that need upgraded. These units are on back order due to the limited number of chips available.
As of July 8" over 476 water meters and/or transmitters have been installed.

Drought Report:
e Northwest Colorado is currently in exceptional drought with moderate drought and abnormally dry moving east.

Additional Comments:
e None.

There being no further business of the Board, President Houle adjourned to executive session at 2:16 pm. Hodge
announced C.R.S. § 24-6-402(f)(a) — discussion on water rights.
Reconvened in open session 3:31 p.m. no reportable action was taken.

Meeting adjourned 3:32 p.m.

These minutes are respectfully submitted for record by Tanja Smith on August 16, 2021.



MEMO

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jeff Hodge, General Manager
DATE: August 19, 2021

SUBJECT: Manager’s Report

LRE Well Study: The water operators, LRE consultants, Timberline and | met August 11t to
review the condition, operation, and testing of the wells. We will be undertaking water quality
testing of each individual well. Timberline will also be adding upgrades to the system to capture
additional information from each of the wells. Staff will be reaching out to vendors to install
depth sounding devices in each well so that well can better assess the static and pumping levels
of each well. All of this information will provide us with needed information to use for planning
of rehabilitation, replacement or other needs. We will also use this information to factor in how
the wells will be utilized as we transition to renewable surface water in the future.

Pikes Peak Regional Water Authority (CSU LOOP): The participants met August 13, 2021. We
reviewed the current work and narrowed options down using the agreed upon criteria. The
consultants will continue look and analyze the remaining ways of diverting water out of
Fountain Creek, storing and conveying that water to the CSU Southern Delivery system then to
the Bailey Water Treatment plant.

County Loop: The presentation that the Donala Board has seen previously was presented to the
El Paso County Commissioners August 10%. It was well received. The study for this project has
been let. Completion of the study is planned from December 2021.

Northern Water Delivery Line: Nothing to report.

North Monument Creek Interceptor (NMCI): Quarterly update was held August 4. Attached is

the PowerPoint presentation from that meeting. It covers the timeline, NEPA status and cost of
construction and fees. The Design phase will be next. That will not take place until the return
flow issues that is being studied in both loop studies is complete and all of the respective
organizations have time to take to their boards and receive direction.



Status of Long-Term Water Supply Contract with Colorado Springs Utilities: A Draft of the
new CSU rates have been released. Convey, treat and deliver has been reduced by $0.0261 per
cf (cubic foot =7.48 gallons) The current rate is $0.0814/cf. The new rate is $0.0553 per/cf.
Donala bills per 1000 gallons. To put it in those terms 1000 gallons CSU will bill Donala $7.39
per 1000. We will also be charged an Availability Fee of $1,244,037 per year for an 8-inch meter
for 25 years. Donala has already paid some fees and will ask that those be applied.

These rates will be analyzed further, and we will have additional meetings with CSU to gain a
clear understanding of the new rates and their affect on Donala’s overall cost of services.

Board Workshop April 15" : Action Items List Attached.

Water Report

Water Production and Delivery: The District consumed 37.489 million gallons in the month of
July. Of that water 26.67 million was pumped from our wells with an additional 10.819 million
gallons use of Willow Creek Ranch water delivered to us by CSU. The wastewater treatment
plant received 11.876 million gallons of that water as influent. The remaining amount (25.613
MG) 68% was used for outside watering.

CSU Connection: The SCADA that runs this connection failed. Upgrades to the system where
made. We had the Timberline our SCADA vendor relocate the equipment to an above ground
panel and upgrade to new equipment.

Water Meter Upgrade and Replacement: The completion date for this project is October 2021.
As of August 16™, 1101 water meters and/or transmitters have been installed.




Board Report
August 2021

Upper Monument Creek Regional WWTF

The Upper Monument Creek Regional Treatment facility continues to produce a good quality
effluent that exceeds all state discharge permit standards. We are currently preparing budget
item requests for 2022. Our chemical suppliers have told us that prices will increase 5 to 10% in
the coming year. The major purchases for the coming year include new impellors for our
influent pumps, one BOD incubator - because the current one does not hold temperatures
properly, PLC work by our SCADA contractor, new UV bulbs for our disinfection process, EQ
basin pump maintenance, and various maintenance items for plant vehicles.

The wastewater team continues to develop a close working relationship with all members
preparing to take higher certification exams. Process control has been an area that has been
excellent with the help of Aaron Tolman. Goals identified by the management team have been
met producing our high-quality effluent. Our BOD removal rate is 98% demonstrating the
effectiveness of our process control efforts. We have begun testing our biosolids to meet
requirements of Rule 20 of the CDPHE’s Hazardous Materials and Waste Management Division. With
our current testing schedule requested by Denali Environmental, our biosolids hauler, we
should have time to address any problems that may be identified by Energy Labs in WY.

Amy Azevedo has contracted with Clean Management Environmental Group, a hazardous waste
disposal company, to remove outdated and dangerous chemicals such as mercury and old COD
test chemicals stored in our laboratory. Cleaning the Disinfection Equalization Basin is
scheduled for the week of the 23", Staff continues to meet challenges that pop up and solve
problems as needed. Nearby construction is a challenge as over the road truckers have been
parking on our road, sometimes blocking access, and we share our road with construction
traffic. Over all the facility continues to run well and our staff continues to impress with hard
work.



1202 ‘v Isnbny
Buniesyy arepdn

j}oaloid 103dasioajuj

9949 JUDWNUOJ\ UIDY}ION

Pa123ULO) e 31,9M MOY S, 1]

sanijiin sbuuds opeiojo)

==




saliA Sbulds opeiojod

uoIsSsnasIg ® suonRsand’|IA
sda)g 1XaN @ sySIy ‘OInpay9as ‘IA
sjjlie] 92IAI9g Jeuolibay A
Spuad] }S09) UoIIdNIISUO) "Al
sSNels vdaN ‘lil

punoibyoeg i

suoionpoaju] |

epuaby




™

sannn sbuudg

sliegy oliqnd ‘pioipey 1aiebiej

@oueul{ g Buluue|d ‘UOS|IA BJAN

Bumwiad [eluswUOIIAUT ‘SLLION-LISYOS B)sIiy

Buiuue|q aoinosay Jeyepn ‘doysig Auusp

peaT |ealuyos] 1o8lold ‘UoUIH 3]AM

labeue josloid ‘Ussn|y Apuy

(Josuodg 108l01d) 19210 2ouel|dwo) Ja)ep ‘UOSU|IM 18T

OpEIO|O)D

:]JB}S SenIN SPULIdS OPEIo[o) -

sulag Uep
1eoag pine(

[eba] 1D -

abpoH Hor :JouIsIq uonejues pue Jajep) eleuoq
S|OYDIN Uuy :Jouisiq uejjodosis|y seye 1sa404
Apeiopy wip :3ouysiq uepjodosay MaIA-LI |

Iayled diep\ :Jouisiq uoljejiues juswnuo

nnoIO Aoag :jouisig uonejues ayeT Jawjed

Jayeyg aissef :JolISIg uonejues pue Jayep) JOOWPOOAA

:S]01}S1g UONEJIUES R JoJef\ UIOUJION -

SuUoIlonpoJjuj




J00wpoom

sannn sbuudg opelojo)

Ajj1oe4 UoiBWE|DDY 80IN0SSY
1918M\ sdijjiud "Q’r JO 9SN JusIdlye SI0|

suofels }Ji| senln ealyj }se9| je ssjeulwl|q

SJOUISIP uoljejiues |euollippe

XIS WOJ} J8)ema)sem JO UOIJ09||09 10} SMO||Y
Auadoud

Awapeoy 82104 JIy SN uo si 108foud Jo 9,08

Sapeosp
1o} palisap Joydaaiaul Ajiaelb ajiw-Q|

punoubyoeg




sanjin sbundg opeiojon

0O (VANO4)
SAljeulsl|y a|qeoljoeld ON Jo Buipui4

pue (JSNO4) 1oedw| Jueoyiubis oN jo
Buipui4 ay} azijeuy [ J¥SN ‘|BU USUAA »
0O :pouad Juswwod
oliqnd Aep-Qg¢ Jo} a|gejieAe Yeiq e

JUDWISSOSSY [eJUDWILUOIIAUT
saaJnosal [eoibojolg .
$924Nn0Sal [eun}n) -

shjels Vd3iN




22€'609 $ Ss|oyuei

ot
ot

sduissoi) palog @OV.NNW.N w .‘_®>>®w :wm
¥86'6SY'L ¢ lamesg ,0¢
0zoz Ainp
wer 1509 Ajuo sjso9 |euajely
PR /1IND-3 g U] 13mag
266°2€9‘9Y $ lejol
AR TAVC IR uoon.suo) Jayi0
¥95'280'9 ¢ 8944/pesyisnQ/spuog
cLe'ery’L ¢ IIMoBqAND-81d BUIT Jomag
G08'e8l’l $ sBuissou) palog
%et 12298201 $ suoydis
224/peayianQ/spuo : 2
+ o) R ceg'ere'l ¢ sejoyuepy
. (sleusiey + |le3suy)
9£9'65€'L ¢ 1oMaG AIABIS g6
e (sleusieln + |[elsul)
o e 1oMmas Anelo ,0¢

%11
(sjeniareny
+ ||R1suy) 1amas Ajaein | OF

SL1SOD NOILINYLSNOD 40 AYVINIANS - IDAIN

uonaInIsuo) 1I2Y10

ajew}sg Asuies)
0zoz Ainp juswia|g 3o3load 1ole

1509

MBIAIDAQ }SOD UOI}ONIISUOY)




nr Lzoe inr 0z0z inf m_‘_ow

00 0025 woo BUIISIAUY

Umwmm 00 0095
9ABY SUJaoU09 Ajljige|ieAe |elia)ew pue
S)ooys uleyo Ajddns Jsye zzoz AlJes ul

a]ew}sa 1s00 mau e bBupab sjedionuy
SjuleJisuod uleyd Aiddns o1 buipnquiuoo

S| Bulnjoejnuew Joj Buiye)s Jo yoe
|[BJOAO pue SalIsulel Sexa| Ul 8Zaol

1IN0 Jej os 108foid e uo) Buioud spinolid
0} Buijimun Apuauiino ase sisiddng

aseaJou| }s02 i
leJaA0 %G'¢ 10 NQ'L$ e 0} Sjejsuel)
PINOAA .DC_O_._Q O/\d Ul asealdu| 9% Ct - _—
00 0oro1 4 ; Yy . 300 ‘M ‘BuUlyd .mmgzuv:m mncwzu ihi_oa ,\

Spua.] }S09 UOoI}oNIISU0)




abenbue| ; uononisu|
pleog pspuawe

Jo |enoudde pue

= uoljeloge||0o Ja)jema)sem
pue Jajem |euolbal

Joj sjo4 diysispes|
9)e] 0} uonoallp pleog

uoneloge||on
|[euoibay ul buibebus
sainN Hoddng

sdoysyJom

pJeogd sail|inN 0¢0c WuaWUBIssY JvdN 8T0T

®
Apnis a31A1aS

S3IpN3S [e1UYI3]

401s0D 0707 |euoi8ay 0Z0Z — 610C ddMI LTOC
S92INISS
Sjjlle] ISjeMma]Sep) sJawolsno AJ1D Jayem |euoibal
pue Is}epn -u| Bunoedwi Ajesianpe ansind Ajaanoeo.d
leuoibey poddns JNOY}IM S}OBIUOD 0] UON2alIP
0} Apnys aoines 901MIS [euolbay pJeog sanin
0 }S00 J3jepn poddns Aew saiin

Sul[aWl] SO2IAISS J8}EMB]SEA) PUB JS)eA\ [euoIBay



6

sannn sbuudg opeiojo
1 ! <

30INISS Isjema)seN) se ABojopoyjaw uole|nojes ajel awes asn yjog
lanl[eq pue ‘Jeal] ‘AeAuod 1o ao1nIeg |IN4 Jayye 1oy abiey) Ajipowwio)
uolo8auu0d jo awl e swl} sauQ - (sbiey uonosuuo)) aa Aljige|ieAy Waishg .

sjjiae] Ja)epp jeuoiboay pasodoud -

pPapN|ouUl JISpPPY %01 -
S}S02 Wid)sAg UORO8|0D JO %G PUB ‘SISOD JaWoisny ‘Jusiiesliald [elisnpuj pepnioxg

ABojopoyiaw 1800 walsAg abelany «
220z ‘| uep suibaq ul-eseyd jo Jeah [eul} pue piyl e
Jue] bupsixg :J95 Jad abiey) jusunjeal] .

pSpN[oul JI8ppY %01 -
wajsAs Jo sjusuodwiod wis)sAS uonos|0) JO %05 PUe Juswiesliald [BL)SNpU| PapNOXT e

wissAs ayj ul Ayoedes sy} Jo anjeA Juslnd uo paseg .

UOoI}O8UU0D
JO sw je passasse abieyo uoosuuod swiy suQ :(3VS) 904 AJIIGe[leAy Wa)SAS pasodoig -

Sjjae] JIa)emalsep) [euolbay .

MBIAIBAQ S}jlie] 92IAI9S [euoiBay




0T

L60'vEYS
€6L°,6€$
R AR
967252
8i7L'081$
988'Gel$
L¥6°96$
06€ 9%
912'82$
29L°L$

sannn sbundg opeliojon

pbw 00'¢ =<
pBw 66°Z 0} 062
pbBw 612 01 002
pBw 66| 0} 0G'L
pBw 64| 0} 00'L
pBw 66°0 03 G2°0
pbw #/°0 0} 050

PBw 6%°0 0} 0€°0
pBw 6Z°0 0} 0L°0 u-eseyd Jeah-¢ e woly Juswisnipe pliy] .

pbw QL0 > €62¢0°'0% J0 mm._mr_o jus.1ind WoJl) @sealou] %G9 .

d : .
v oL | mols i 2d 212008

220z ‘I Aenuer Joy juauysnipy
abieys juswyeal] pasodoid -

220z ‘1 Aenuepr oy
s994 AjljIqe|leAy waysAg pasodoud

(Ldv¥yQa) sebieys pue sajey pasodoid
:S}jlie] 92IAIDS J9)eMdlSeAN [euoibay




TT

saninn sbundsg opeliojon

220z/10/10 - ©A09Y g sejey

1202/€2/L) - 19pJO pue uoisioeQg

1202/60/L1 - BuLiesH sjey

1202/82/60 - BulesH 1o} }senbay/bulji{ sjey
1202/.2/80 - 103pny A)D o} Buiji4 syey Ateulwiaid

auljawi] pasodo.d
:S}jlie] 991A19G |euoibay




- VSO ubiseq jo buiubis uo juspusdsp sajeq,

3j9|dwoy josfold 6202 YoJel.
suibaq ylom pjaly uoonysuo) :pzoz Adenuep,

(suonenobspN
® S|eusjel)) JUSWaoUSWWOD UORONIISU0D) €202 Y4B,

8)9|dwoo sesseoo.d Juswase] :£ZozZ Joquiada(,

a)e|dwoo ubisa( :g£z0z 19quweldag,

gzoe LAV €eoc

9)9|dwod Jwlidd L)L AunoD osed |3 :220Z 99Qx -
Juswaouswwod ubisaq :zzoz Ae,

paubis (YSD) uswaalby Buneys 1s0D ubisaq :éééé o
a)o|dwoo ssaoo.d Bumiwiad YdIN :1L20Z 49qWIBAON
pazijeul Aoljod uonezijeuoifioy pieog senlin :0zZ0Z sunpe A
saAljeuls)|e Bunnou ‘ubisep Aleuiwijeld :6L0zZ Joquiaydeg A

peInoax3 10eau0D DD/ND 6L0Z Aejy 4

[AAVA (XA 0zozc

SBUO)SI|I|\ '® MIIAIBAQ 3|NPaY2S

!

Koljod
uonezijeuoibay
pleog sanlinn

S$S920.d V43N




€T

saninn sbuudg opeliojon

SV4dd -

uleyn Addng .

Buipun4 .
:}obpng .

Bumwied

auljdwl} UoioNIISUOD .
uopisinboe juswasey .
sjuswaalbe jJo uonnoaxg .

$S900ld V4N -
:9|NpPayo2s .

SN




saninn sbuudg opelojon

sjuswese]

w4 ubise ainoo.d

Juswealby buleyg-1son ubiseqg

SS9201d Y43N 3818|dwo)

SMOJ} 1n0-pjing pajepdn apiAold saiiiug UIBYUoN

sdalg }xoN




1202 ‘%7 1snbny

}oaloiad 101daouajuj
}9349 JUSWNUO\ UIBYLION

P31J3UUO0) J[B 31,9M MOY S, 1]

S| sbuiids opelojo)

o

uoISSnISI( @ suoisanyd



Colorado Springs Utilities
2022 Water Regional System Availability Fee

SCHEDULE 1 DRAFT ONLY
SUMMARY OF PROPOSED FEES

Water Fee
Line Total Annual Per
No. Meter Size Base Fee'" Base Fee" Acre-Foot?
(a) (b) () (d) (e)
1 2 inch $ 1,442,039 $ 81,550 $ 1,697
2 3 inch $ 3,131,502 $ 177,092 $ 1,697
3 4 inch $ 5,772,886 $ 326,466 $ 1,697
4 6 inch $ 11,439,760 $ 646,938 $ 1,697
5 8 inch $ 21,998,230 $ 1,244,037 $ 1,697
6 10 inch $ 36,076,970 $ 2,040,213 $ 1,697
7 12 inch $ 53,675,975 $ 3,035,467 $ 1,697
Notes:

(1) Customer may elect lump sum payment at time of connection or an annual payment
not to exceed 25 years.
(2) Customers contracting for Full Service option will pay an annual fee for water.



@ QUL ' 2NPIYIS ‘SINUIADY IS2AIIU[ PUV SHOIUD[IIISIN Ul PIPNIOUL S INUIADL JIUIOISIL) [DUOISIY PIIDULIST (Z)
1D ayr o1 spuadvyg snydang fo aapys viva-od b puv sjs07) dowoisn)

pup SJUDApAH 'SUONDYDISUT 'SD]aPY 'SAIIALIS - UOHNQLUSIC] P UOISSHUSUDL] YILN PIIDISOSSD SISO I IPNIoXD
DAL (1] 4Of SISOD) [DUOHIUNL] “4DUIOISNT) [DUOISRY Y} OF 2]qDINAdD 10U 24 10YI S1502 UIDI422 Butpnpaxa 't
apnpayag 4ad tuawaainbaa anuaans puonsunf sauiy) s8ulds opp.iojo)) wiolf pantiap si 1502 waists 28v1aay (1)

ION

8680°0 s (7) (6 dung x g duy) 33 13d “931ey)y Apowrwo) 1oy, ([
0zl wLidumN 6
8¥L0°0 Ly (£ 2u11 / 9 aury) 3o 1od ‘51500 ureLEd FuIpn[oxa 150)) WASAS aFe1oAY 201AISG [0 8
116'760'798°C (o) sopes waiskg sanun sduuds operojoy L
866°'1T€'CT  § S €8S I8 § - s 91T'961'T9 $ 9€TTEILT $§  098'BELLIT § €68°0LTVIT § Siseg] 1500 30IAISG [N ] 9
- 143 - 86S°S TTee 0L9°Tl 9€6'1T Y4sed 03 suolippy S
* 186'118 - SPI°LSS 0L 9LE'GIS'E €1E6LOLT SI8°L96°1€ [ende) papuny yse) 14
- 6LY'TE6'] = STSTIN'ST 0T9°1LE'8 LS6°9T9'0F 08S°TP0'9L 90IAIdS 192 €
866'1Z€T - - - - - 866'17€'T A o) sjuswikey snjding F4
- S S 8LLLEY'T 8§ - S 8¥6°02S'9T §  6I6°LEL'ST 076'61009 § ¥95916'c01  § asuadxy souruRuIEly pue uonesad( [e10L I
o ) [0) () (0] () )
SE_U Yy W ysn) srqujoduoyn :vw:.:“.__r:- pue ECliiTe) JuduyBaL ], Burduing uoyeNd[B) K103 ‘ON
0) spudwAe g ‘suoye[[esuy PUE SII0AIISIY pue Addng ey aury
snjdang SIRN 'SUIBAl Jo 3danog
‘SINAIRG
(SS90 [euoyduny
HAITILLTNA
%07 SN'1d (SLSOD NIVLYED ONIANTIXA) LSOO IWALSAS ADVHIAV
NOLLJO IDIAYAS 11N “TVNOIDIY - ADIAYIAS LOVILNOD
ATINO L4Vid 6 ATNAIAHDS

APIYS 9314138 J0 1500 1B 020T
sayiu() s3uadg opesojo)



® aury

't ANpaYIS 'SINUIADY ISILIIU] PUD SHODUVIIISIAT UI PIPRIDUL ST DNUIADL JDUNOSHY) [DUOISIY PaIvuttisT] (T)
‘WD ayr o1 siwawdvyg snydang fo apys vivs

=04d D pup 431f)() puUD ‘SA1044253Y 'SUIDIY - UOUNQLISIC] P UoISsnusuv.L] puv Surdumy pup Gddng fo a2unog
YHM PAIDIDOSSD 1500 UIDILID SV [IMN SV $)S00) 4W0ISNT) pub ‘3|qpioduoN 'SIuvpAH ‘SUoHD|DISU] ‘S1210)y
'$S22IALDG = UOUNQIUSIC] P UOISSIUSUDLL YA PIIDIDOSSD SISO [|D 3pnjaxa 4aAalja(] P '1Wad] ‘{aauo) iof
SISO)) [DUONIUN.] “JWOISN) [DUOIZY 2y} 01 2]quIddD 10U 24 IDYI SIS09 UL SUIPNIXD '} INPIYOS
dad juawaainbat anuaaas ppuoiouny sonpnn sSuids opv.ojo) wolf paatiap 11507 waisy 28vioay (1)

£550°0 $ (2)(6 2un x g auy) yo 1ad 981wy Ayypowwo) fejoL, [
0z'l LM 6
0900 $ (£ sui] / 9 aurp) yo Jad ‘sisoo urepad Juipnjoxa ad1ey) JAIR( Jea1], ‘AoAU0) 8
£98°99%°LTL'T (40) sajes waisAg sonynn ssuudg operojo) L
Y609l $ $§ - $ - $ 61£°0Er 61 9ETTEYLT §  9EL'09I'LY §  SITY8S'STI  § SIseq 30D JoAld(Q ‘13l ‘AaAuo0) 9
- - - 706°C (4433 $88°C 116 YjseD 03 suonippy s
- - - SyI°LSS 0l 9LE6IS'E LLS'TI6'6 860°686'€T [endeD papuny yse) 14
- - B STSTIN'ST 0Z9°1LE8 LLT'6LS €T 12¥'€90°LS IAIRS 192 £
¥T6'09¢€'1 - - = - - $76'09¢'1 A1) 01 syuswikeq snjding z
- $ s - $ - $ SPLLSL'ET 616LEL'ST S L66'S99'El § 199°191°€y  § asuadxg aoueusjulely pue uoneadQ [e1oL, I
(U] T (L) 10) ©) [ BJ @l
WA 2y (iRwoIsn) wPlaeroduoy SIueIpAH pue wPWOo judwBIL ] (dudung uoyE[mI[E) K10833e) ‘ON
0} syudwkey ‘suonjejeysuf PUE SI10AIISIY pue Addng aey aury
snjdang ‘ST ‘sutegAl Jo 22une§
‘SIVNAIIS
(150D [euondUNy
YAI'TJLLTIAN
%07 SN'1d (SLSOD NIVLYED ONIANTOXA) LSOD WALSAS ADVIIAV
NOILdO
UIAITAA ANV LVIYL ‘ATANOD “TYNOIDTY - ADIAYAS LOVILNOD
I'6 A INAAHOS
AINO L1AV¥d

Apnyg 2214198 J0 3500 J2)EM 0207
sopiy() sdutidg opelojo)



DONALA WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT BOARD STATISTICS -- MONTHLY VOLUME
JULY 2021

1. Water Pumped 26,670,484 Gallons

Office read meters
morning of 30th, OPS
read midnight of 31st
OPS had 1.5 more days
than office, at average

10,819,354 Gallons
37,489,838 Gallons

Willow Creek Water
Total Water Produced

0 Gallons
0 Gallons

2. Backwash Robert Hull Plant
Backwash Holbein Plant

Hydrant Flush and Misc 72,000 Gallons of 1,209,349 per day for
Non-Revenue Water 72,000 Gallons total difference of
3. Billable Water Produced 37,417,838 Gallons sk

(Includes #1 Minus #2)

4. Water Billed All Routes 34,777,201 Gallons
Bulk Water Sales 90,722 Gallons
Total Water Actually Billed This Month 34,867,923 Gallons
Factoring in the difference in read dates using
the daily average. 1,814,023 Gallons
Water Billed Plus Average Use in Read Date Difference 36,681,946 Gallons
5. %Billed vs. Distributed 98.03% 735,892  Gallons
6. Donala Waste Influent 11,876,000 45.66%
7. Triview Waste Influent 12,231,000 47.03%
8. Forest Lakes Influent 1,901,300 7.31%
MEF comm( IRR Irr Other TOTAL
SF MF — _  coMm . TOTAL —____ Growth
— (SFE) sfel OTHER (SFE) ——— (SFE) —
2019 DEC 2160 398 398 49 287 35 35 2642 2880 0.17%
2020 JAN 2160 398 398 49 287 35 35 2642 2880 | #DIV/0!

FEB 2162 398 398 49 287 35 35 2644 2882 0.07%

MAR 2167 398 398 49 287 35 35 2649 2887 0.17%

APR 2167 398 398 49 287 35 35 2649 2887 0.00%

MAY 2170 398 398 49 287 35 35 2652 2890 0.10%

JUN 2170 398 398 49 287 35 35 2652 2890 0.00%

JUL 2172 398 398 49 287 35 35 2654 2892 0.07%

AUG 2175 398 398 49 287 35 35 2657 2895 0.10%

SEP 2175 398 398 49 287 35 35 2657 2895 0.00%

oCT 2175 398 398 49 287 35 35 2657 2895 0.00%

NOV 2175 398 398 49 287 35 35 2657 2895 0.00%

DEC 2175 398 398 49 287 35 35 2657 2895 0.00%

2021 JAN 2175 398 398 49 287 35 35 2657 2895 0.00%

FEB 2175 398 398 49 287 35 35 2657 2895 0.00%

MAR 2175 398 398 49 287 35 35 2657 2895 0.00%

APR 2175 398 398 49 287 35 35 2657 2895 0.00%

MAY 2175 398 398 49 287 35 35 2657 2895 0.00%

JUN 2175 398 398 49 287 35 35 2657 2895 0.00%

JUL 2175 398 398 49 287 35 35 2657 2895 0.00%




2-YEAR PUMPED VS. BILLED WATER CHART

B Pumped = Billed

FROSTE vE T
DERI D R oo e e o i e e o S S e

I e e ]

970/0/8'TT S ——————
OVS'ETA'TT e ————————

LPTOZP 0T  e——
GT'TEOTT I ——

67S'SYR'TT me————
000'EST'OT o ——

PSRTSLOT
000'S90TT oo ——————

CTTUTLTT
T69 6" 7T 1

G6P 746 08 e T N T T e ]
Q00 05 T T P B e e e T R ey

029'Z8S'TY L 8 e e e Y B B AR P e e
[ORIRINOPRAIN TR o R T e S R 1 G S e S e e S

GEQ'LSE,'EE e S e e e R e R o e A L Y S |
0T T R e S R e e e P T e

) I9SG'VEE'EE Y e W Yoy E WSy e W T RN Sy
RO oo i S Nl D s A N U S S T

68T TS C T
000 0T 1"t ————————

888'C65'0T  nE——————
089 223 T T

POZTEL T e ——
SECTERTT o

OGT T ET" /T
Do T T PO W S S

T6L°8EV'8E e e e i o MM 20 L DS W TR S e s ot
EERATRIEE RN 2 o S i) 0 A S G I S b A i S g S i o o i e oy i |

SO93PE GT e e e
T T T R T o s T e

NOV- DEC- JAN- FEB- MAR- APR- MAY- JUN- JUL- AUG- SEP- OCT- NOV- DEC- JAN- FEB- MAR- APR- MAY- JUN-

OCT-

AUG- SEPT-

JuL-

21

21

21

21

21

21

20

20

20

20

20

20

20

20

20

20

20

20

19

19

19

19

19

19



£26'298'VE 6€9'2S€'6€ |S99'8v8'SE [T19T'S09°6€ |668'EL6'SE [0£S 22T 9€E pajig J33em
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8E8'LTY'LE |L0E'€SS'6E |T99'679'VE [6¥0'SOV'6E [8SL'20¥'9E [TT8'CTT'TY 238/ 3|qel|ig
0002 000'S6T  |000‘PET 000'Sz€  |000°T6T  |089'T20'S ysnj4 JueipAH/ysemxdeg
8£868Y°LE |LOE'8YL'6E |T99'E9L'VE [6¥0'0EL'6E |85L'869°9€ [T6V'SET 'O paduwing Ja1eM
og-Inf 6z-Inf 8z-Inf Lz-Inf 9z-inf sz-Inr yz-Inm| €2-Inr (4200 Te-Inf oz-Inf 6T-Inr 8T-Inf JART) 9T-Inf

pejligoiepMim - Js1eM o[GE|(|ig M ysnjd JUBIpAH/ysemyoeg m  padwing Jsiepn

oe-|ne ec-Inr 8e-nf LZnf 9¢-Inf S¢- v nf ec-|nr (44 resinr - og-nr 6T-Inr 8T-Inr LT-

j 4 =

00000'S

00000007

00000

00000002

00000052

0000000€

000/000'SE

00000001

000000/

000/000/0S




